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Eric Fryson 

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 3:36 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Martin Friedman; Bart Fletcher; epaquilino@uiwater.com 

Subject: Docket No. 110257 -WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole 
County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 23 (Interim Rates Report - Sept 2012).ltr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman(a),sfflaw. com 

b) Docket No. 110257-WS 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando 

Utilities Corporation. 

c) Sanlando Utilities Corporation 

d) 3 pages 

e) Interim Rate Revenue Report for September 1-30,2012 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 
A t t o r n e y s | C o u n s e l o r s PHONE (407) 830-6331 

FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

October 18, 2012 

E-FUJNG 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Our File No.: 30057.198 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility's interim rate 
revenue report for the period September 1, 2012 through September 30,2012. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/der 

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Ms. Erin Aquilino, Senior Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail) 
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Saalaaea UtiHtMa 
DaAmHo 1102S7-WS 
Irtta-lm Ravanue R i p o n t for Septsniber 1,2012 through September 30,2012 

tU OU SUB Acet OEsaaF-noN TV DOC DATE Dorr oiEotr NET IT 
2S5 255100 5025 mmKaiMumBiBomiL 61 SvnvaMltion - CawV 11 291027 9/4/2012 I297.S3) (29733) A A 
745 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-lRZIDEtiTIAl 01 SumfaaMtion - OaoV 11 291053 9/5/2012 c t u i s u o (7131946)44 
255 255100 5025 WATER RCVCMjE4ti41WIT141, C l Stowaantlon - Oaly Jl 231031 9/V2012 B » 3 9 | (219J9)AA 
255 2SS100 5025 WATER REVENUE•areraiTUL aSueiianaatian-Oaly i l 211113 9/9/9012 [79O0J P U C O A A 
255 255100 5025 WATCH REvWUCJUaiTXNTLU a SaanraanOan - OaRy n 291114 1 / U / 2 0 U B109I (5309) AA 
U S 255100 5025 WATCH REVEtlljE-RCS«»niAL G i StoMaaiatjon • Oatv Jl 291131 9/11/1012 16371 (437) A A 

255 25SU0 5025 WATCH REVENUC.RESR>EtiTlM. a Stanaaration - Daly 11 291237 9/12/2012 142.19 142.19 A A 
255 255100 5025 WATER REVEftUE.Jff543EI4T)AL St Sunvaatetkm • Oaty 11 29US1 9/13/1012 (5501304) (5643104) AA 
2SS 255100 5025 WATCH IMNU-RESllCNriAl GL SkMTVDNJtlOn - 0*4y Jl 29U53 9/16/2012 059.751 0S9.7S) A A 
2SS 255100 5025 WATER REVCNUC ÎCSKXNTIAl aSiMMwaetta-DaoY Jl 2M1S7 9/17/2011 112337) (12937) AA 
25S 255100 5025 WATCH RCVCNU-RCSePCNTlAl aSunwaoaetlen-Oaily Jl 291115 9/11/2011 ISJ6I (536) AA 

2SS 255100 5025 W A T I * aivfHUc-*4^axjmAL Q. Samffuutio* - D»rty n 291163 9/19/2012 3 5 5 3 5 35545 AA 

255 255100 5025 WATCH mtHJWsnami a Safflananuen - Oaty Jl 291194 9/20/2012 01.761 (U.76)AA 

25S 2SS100 5025 WATCH l*M*MJI£S»EKTVt i aSwnMthwtkm-Dally Jl 291135 9/23/2012 HSJ92AS) (6U914S)AA 

255 255100 5025 WATCH RCVfMUE^ESIDEtmAl (RSurMMtaoon-LkMY Jl 291193 9/24/2012 1209927) (2/799271 AA 

2S5 255100 S025 WATER RCVCNIC4E5WENTIA1 aStmiiaution-DalT Jl 291201 9/25/2012 (46130) (44130)44 

2SS 255100 5025 WATER REVfMlC4IE5IOPlTIAl aSitriaiyeation* Daly Jl 291217 9/26/2012 1464.951 (464JS)AA 

2SS 2SS100 5025 WATER RCVINU4CWENTIAI a Suavniietvn' D»*V Jl 291215 9/27/2012 H M D (29.11) AA 

2SS 255100 5025 WATEHRD*IMU*1C5«CNT1AI aSuoimeutlon • DoH/ 21 291223 9/30/2012 t62j02655) |62/>263S)AA 
M2S Total 491.04 (2S1JOMSI I2S9J9061I 

» s 255100 M i S WATER ADXNm-COt/MCROAl aSuoiwiai*lluw-Pe*V n 291043 9/1/2012 (1UMS3H (11/J4USIAA 
25S 255100 5035 WATCH RL^wUC-CfltAMCRClAL a SnnmauUon • Daly J I 291011 9/6/2013 (1J72.10) 037210)44 

2SS 255100 5025 WATCH WttMt-CBUHUaH a StNamawlon - Oatfy JI 291151 9/13/2012 OLS0U6I (444144) A A 

25S 255100 5015 WATER oc\*IloJE<ae4MEItCkU a Surnnatauon • Daly JI 291153 9/11/2012 •1211) r s i u i l A A 

2 » 255100 5035 WATCH HCVIJWUE^OMMERCIAl a SufMneutaw - Ooay i i 291157 9/17/2012 P123I) 1912261 AA 

2SS 2SS100 50SS WATCH REWNUC4X3MMERCUL a StaqwMaation - Daly n 292115 9/71/2012 MJ66OSI 14.34605) A A 

255 255100 502S WATER taauKomiaau. aSunwutt*LKv>-0»*/ n 291191 9/14/2012 CUIS'311 rUM739|4A 

2S5 15S100 5035 WATCH HEVWUC<OMMEHC»U a StMMnualion • Oaly 11 291204 9/25/20U 049311 049311 AA 

2SS 2SSU0 5035 WATER KVEMUE^aMMEROAl G L Sufflmization - Daly J I 291223 9/30/2012 (9.74407) 19,74407) AA 

5026Total 0 7 J H 3 H 07361.10) 
2SS 255100 5050 WATER REVCNUC-MUIT FAM 0WE11 a StaMMatttlon • Dal/ JI 231063 9/V2012 17^4137) (7J4A37) A A 

255 255100 5050 WATER HEVEIWe4IUlT F4M O W C U a StMMaaiation - DaEy JI 211011 9/6/2011 (6.70941) (6.709411 AA 

255 255100 SOSO W4nRREVEtoV*44lATF4M DWELL as ioMa* i i ie * i -oa»v j i 291151 9/13/2012 I3.17MHI 0.1710I) A A 

2S5 255100 5050 WATER REVE1WMUIT F A M O W C U a Siaaimaation - Daly JI 291153 9/16/2012 12.70330) (1,701301 A4 

25S 255100 5050 WATER HJMNLIE.44UITF4M DWELL a Suawauat ion - Only n 291223 9/30/2012 (U41J7) (136137) 4 A 

SOSOTotal (19J9744) (11J97.44) 
25S 255100 50(5 PHVATC F M E tHOTECnOW SC9 CCFCHREO RCVCRM A U G JE 291003 9/1/2012 13.16US) (1,14445) A A 

255 255100 50*5 PRIVATC FIRE PROTECTION SC9 OCrERAED REVCMUE SEfT JE 291271 9/30/2012 2J19.47 2JI3.47 AA 

SOU Tata) 2JJB.47 A l a M S I m o i l ) 
2SS 2SS101 5100 SCWEH BCVtMJEHICWENTlN. Gl Stoaavaaoon • OaHy Jl 291043 9/5/2013 (23J1141) | 2 ) 3 0 4 1 ) A A 

1100 Tata) OVUM) I213U.41I 

U S 1SS101 5110 SEWCA KVD4JC COMMERCIAL aSuninautian-Oaey Jl 2910(9 9/1/2012 (2J1S34) (U3134IAA 
1110 Total IU3M4) « 3 1 3 3 4 | 

2SS 255101 S125 S O K R I » M J C 4 4 U l T F A M O W E U . a SuiNnoutidrj - oaly 11 291013 9/5/2012 (133)41001 (134M1JJ0)AA 
1125 TOW (13VH10O1 (11J4L0O) 

255 255101 5 WO 5EWCH ICVCHUERESIOtMTlAl a StMianetatkm - OMV Jl 291027 9/4/2012 (16037) 116027) AA 

2SS 255101 Slot SCWEH REVENUE^CSIOENTlAl a SwMaauNNM - Oaty J l 291051 9/5/2012 (67,17133) (6747103) AA 

2SS 255101 sieo SEWER ICVTJMI0310CNTU1, aSuaoaaiaoon-Oaay Jl 291011 9/6/2012 P4630) P46JO)AA 

2SS 255101 S M 0 SCWEH REVC7HJI>RC5R>ClfTVtL aStoMaaionan-EMly Jl 291113 9/9/2012 (120.74) (120.74) AA 

2SS 255101 5140 SEWER HEVt»IUE4CSeXIITuU a SuaMKaiation • 0a9y n 2911H 9/10/I0U (79J5) 17335) AA 

25S 155101 S M 0 SEWER Rtt/CIWKSlOEHnAL aSuaaliHMnn-Daly J I 291131 9/11/7012 F U 4 | (404) AA 

25S 2SS101 5140 SEWER HEVCWC-RE5DEHTVU aSutwaaralkai-Daly J I 291137 9/12/3012 I10J0) (10.101 AA 

2SS 255101 5140 SEWER HEVENllE'REStDENTUi GL SuMOTMiation - D*4y J I 291151 9/13/2012 152423.11) (52423.11) A A 

2SS 255101 51*0 SEWER REVEtRJC.RESIOEinWL a SumnMoabsn - Daly u 291151 g/u/2012 (29712) (297.11) 44 

29S 255101 514S SEWER RMMJE»RC3o2ET«T**l a SuoMiueattan - Daly JI 291157 9/17/2012 asm (S9J0IAA 
2SS 255101 SMO SEWER REVENUE-IBIOEtniAL aSiMamatatta'Dauy J I 291115 9/7JV2012 112.411 11141) 4A 

2SS 255101 5141 SCWEH JICVCIoUfrJCSJITENTuU a SLaanaialain - Oaly J I 291163 9/19/2012 AA 
2SS 255101 51*1 5CWER REVCNUE-RfSHXnTlAL aStoaaieaaaan'Oaly J I 291194 9/20/2012 (23011 O U 1 ) AA 

2S5 255101 5140 SEWER HEVCNbt-HeSBEMUL a SwaowjuHon-Oaay J I 2911SS 9/23/2012 (44.71U1) 454,711.71)44 

2SS 255101 5140 SCWCR HEVtMJE^ESKlENriAl a SunMoaianan - Oaly 11 291193 9/2*72012 B.7603SI (1.76035) A A 

2S5 25S101 5140 SEWER REVIMJC-HESttNilAL a SumiivaabDA • Daly J I 291203 9/25/2012 (31X431 131243) AA 

255 255101 51*0 SEWER PiVOojeJtSIXKtUt a Simmatation • Oaly 11 291217 9/26/2012 BS40I (9S.40) A A 

25S 255101 5140 SCWEH rCVOoJEJCSOCimAl a SiiiaiaaaatJen - Oaay 11 291215 9/27/2012 ISU2) (5242)44 

2S5 2S5101 5140 SCWEH RCVftaJC-RBRXNflAL a StoafniaMjon • Oeay JI 231221 9/30/2022 I1S39S41) 0S39S.11) 44 
5140 Total (210JS2U2) 12101352221 

255 155101 5155 samtamttcamman a SuiiHiiaiatRin • Daly 11 291051 9/5/2012 (645717) (645737) 4A 

2SS 255101 5155 SEWER REVEMJC^OMMERCIAl a SunaieiatMjn • DaoV JI 292011 9/6/2012 (1*3331) (143131)44 

2SS 255101 5155 SEWfJt KVTJnjC-COMMEXQAl aSaaawalkai-Daay JI 291119 9/9/2012 (44939) 146939) AA 
255 155101 5155 SCWER HCVCIILICOOMMERCIAI a SaaaaaiatkM - Daly j i 291151 9/13/2012 (5517321 (541732) AA 
255 255101 5155 SEWER HEVCNW^OMMERau a SoaoaaialaMi' Daly j i 291153 9/1672012 (107137, 1147147)44 

255 255101 5155 SCWC1 ICVfMJE-CCOMtfllOU a SunraHaoon - oaly J I 291114 9/23/2012 (2,11631) (2.13641)44 
255 255201 5155 sewtluvimx-cOMMatcya a SLuamitatlpn • Daly J I 291193 9/24/2012 (40JJ2) 1*01421 A A 

255 255101 S1SS 5 E W » REVENUE COMMERCIAL a SLWWUUODII - Oaty J I 291204 9/25/20U (30121) (30131144 

2SS 255101 5155 5EW£l«IVtNU(<OMMt«C»U a SonniaielaM - Daty JI 291221 3/30/2012 (U1101) (141101) AA 
f i l l Total - 120464.711 (20464.71) 

2SS 255101 s i m SCWEH ttVEMJf MULT F A M D W E U a SWMnaaooon - Oaty jt 291013 9/5/2012 115.13144) (15.13146144 
255 2S5101 5170 SCWCH KVCMA^MULT F A M D W E U a Summation - Oaly j i 291011 9/6/2012 (13,722.73) 01.722.73) AA 
25S 255101 5170 SEWER RCVCMJC-MUIT F A M DWELL aSwm«atat*an'OaHy j i 291151 9/13/2012 1141439) (241449)44 
255 255101 5170 SEWER KLVlMUf MULT F A M D W E U a 5anaMEetaNi - Oaty JI 291153 a/14/2012 IA09441) 049*41 ) 44 
2SS 25S101 5170 SEWER REVCIHIE'MUITFAM O W E U aSorMnatataW'Oaa/ j i 291223 9/10/2012 (X93604I 0436O4I44 

5170 Total - 0730143) (3740143) 
255 255102 5230 R E u 5 £ R C v r j « a c » E > f r w . a Samaiatation - Daily J I 291027 9/4/3011 H30) (4J0I44 

2SS 255102 5230 REUSE REVEIIUE.RE5J0ElfTlAL a Siimaianrtlon • Daly n 291115 9/11/2012 (11391 11149)44 
255 255101 5230 REUSE t W t A M £ 5 » D « m L a Sawaaiatatien - Daly J I 291209 9/25/2012 (4540) (4S401 A A 

25S 255102 S230 REUSE REVENUE-IIESIOtVloU a SaraaaKltaw • Oaay . J I 291223 9/30/2012 (51537) (59547)44 
5230 Total - M5734) 1657461 

255 2SS10O 5270 MISCSCItWaKVEMUC CTTY OF LONGWOOO FV 4C2973 9/30/2012 11141) 0L41I 44 
255 255100 5270 I4KSCRVJCI REVENUE FLOMOA OEaARTMENT OF REVENUE FV 44T7107 1/10/2012 E U 2 ) 0421 44 
25S 255100 5270 M B C SERVICE REVENUE SLMOtOLt COUNTY FV 462974 9/30/2012 (13437) 03447144 

5270Total (1SU0I (14140) 
255 255100 5215 OTHER W/S REVENUES a Suaaiwaaoan - Oaty J l 291027 9/4/2012 14200) (4100) A A 

25S 255100 52t> OTHER W/5 REVENUES a Sonaimotion - Daly J l 291063 9/5/2012 mm 14400)44 
255 255100 sirs OTHER W/5 REVENUES a SlHMaHatkm' Daty J l 291031 9/1/2011 (3130) 0 1 4 0 ) 4 4 
25S JSS100 SMS 0THE4WA REVENUES a Sumfiwataw • llaly Jl 291143 9/9/2012 <3U0| (3140) AA 
2SS 255100 5235 OTHER W/S HEVCNUES aionafiaialien-Doty ' J l 291L44 VUV2012 (1030) (1040) 44 
2SS 255100 S25S OTHER W/5 REVENUES a SanMnatatajn - Daty Jl 29U31 Vll/2012 0 1 O 3 ) 0 1 0 0 ) 44 
2SS 255100 5255 OntER W/S REVENUES GL5umm*utton Oaty J l 291137 9/12/2012 mm 0440]4A 
255 2SS100 5215 OTHER W/S REVENUES aSaaaaaation'Oaly Jl 291151 9/13/2012 (72001 (7200) A A 
255 2SS1O0 S2S5 OTHER W/S REVENUES a Sumniatatlon - Oaty J l 291153 9/16/2012 (1130) (6140)44 
255 2SSU0 5235 OTHER W/S REVENUES a StMaaiaaation - Oaty J l 291157 9/17/2012 (1400) 14400)44 
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2SS 255100 5115 OlMEIIW/SKVmiB GL SunmatMloii • IMy Jl 251161 9/19/2012 HMO) <4600| A A 9 

255 2S51O0 5215 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL SwMnaulioA - [My J l 151194 9/20/2012 l«LSO) (10501 A A 9 

255 255100 52(5 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL Summation* [My Jl 291195 9/23/2012 d-so) 01SOI A A 9 

255 255100 5255 OTHER W/5 REVENUES Gl&OTMWMUA-DWy Jl 391193 9/24/3012 (•loot ( G U O J M 9 

255 25SIO0 52(5 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL S n H o t t n • (My Jl 291201 9/2S/2012 (73501 (7350) A A 9 

255 2SS1O0 S23S OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL StumMtamn - [My Jl 291217 9/26/2012 (14700) (147HO) A A 9 

2SS 255100 5215 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GLSafMwaUon*(My Jl 291215 9/27/2012 EMSOI (9450) A A 9 

255 2S5100 5215 OTHER WA REVENUES GL SMMMMton - [My Jl 291221 9/10/2012 (71501 (7350) A A 9 

255 255101 S2B OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL Samo-otauon • (My Jl 291037 9/4/3012 (42001 (42jOO| A A 9 

255 255101 5215 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL Sommtotton * (My J l 2910S3 9/5/2013 w o o l (42.00) A A 9 

255 255101 5255 OTHER W/S REVENUES G L S m n m t o n - C M y Jl 3*1091 9/6/2013 DUSOJ (3150) A A 9 

255 255101 5215 OIMER W/5 REVENUES GL SwwmuttM. (My Jl 391111 9/9/3013 Pl-SO) (1150) A A 9 

255 2SS101 S2«S OTHER W/S REVENUES 61 SununuMion - D-*y Jl 3 9 U M VUV2012 liosoi (10.50) A A r 

255 2SS101 5215 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GLSummaaUan-OjHy Jl 291131 9/11/2013 (21001 (21.001 A A 9 

2SS 255101 5215 OTHER W/S REVENUES GLSummauUsn-DMy Jl 391151 9/13/2012 (21001 P L O 0 ) A A 9 

255 2SS101 5215 OTHER W/S REVENUES GLSunHnaiMtan- CMy Jl 2*1153 9/14/2012 (31501 P 1 5 0 ) A A 9 

2S5 2SS101 5115 OTHER W/5 REVENUES Gl Simimtotion • Daly Jl 39U57 9/17/2012 I42JKD M2JJ0 |AA 9 

255 2SS101 5215 OTHER W/SREVENUES aSuimMuttgn-Daly 3911*3 9/19/2012 (21-001 (1U0O) A A 9 

2S5 255101 S2«S OTHER W/S REVENUES CL Sur-wviutior- Daly Jl 291194 1/20/2012 liosoi (lOSO) A A 9 

255 255101 S2tS OTHER W/5 REVENUES GLSummuatkn-Daty Jl 3911M 9/21/2012 (31501 13150) A A 9 

255 255101 5215 OTHER W/S REVENUES GL SununnMton - Daly Jl 391193 5/24/2012 14100] (42D0) A A 9 

255 255101 5215 OTHER W A REVENUES GL SuffljmtNion • CMy Jl 391209 9/35/3012 (52.50! (5250) A A 9 

255 2SS101 52S5 OTHER W/S REVENUES GL SwiMnuauoft - CMy Jl 391315 9/27/20U (73501 (7130) A A 9 

255 25S101 52(5 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL Summation - CMy Jl 391233 9/30/3013 (73SOI (7950) A A 9 

255 255102 Si«S OTHER W/5 REVENUES GL Sumncutfon - (My Jl 39120JJ 9/15/2012 (31001 (21j00)AA 9 

255 255101 5245 OTHER W/5 REVENUES GLSufflmttOtjon-(My Jl 291223 9/10/2012 aim ( 21J» )AA 9 
S2Jt Total lUXOAO) pjfSjOO) 

en-* TOO! 2JSI751 (629J70JI) t627.0t2.971 
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